



Yaniv Tabibi

Tel: 0151-53314502 – Email: yan_tb@yahoo.com

Website: www.yanivt.com – Address: Bornholmer Str. 77, 10439 Berlin

ABOUT

A skilled & independent software developer, with over 8 years' experience coding, refactoring and designing small to enterprise applications. Whether as a sole developer of an independent project or as a team member collaborating with other coders, I have always made functional, readable, and well-designed deliveries my top priority.

TOP SKILLS

- **Server Technologies** : .NET (ASP.NET, MVC, Core), PHP (Symfony, Laravel, Silex), node.JS, Golang, Ruby (On Rails), MSSQL, Oracle, MySQL, MongoDB, Linux, Docker, Saltstack, AWS
- **Client Technologies** : HTML5, CSS3, JSON, Angular.JS, Backbone.JS, React, Bower, Grunt, NPM, Responsive Design, PhoneGap, CoffeeScript, ECMAScript
- **Other Skills** : RESTful API development, UI/UX Design, Technical Architecture Design, Database Administration, TDD, DDD, Agile/Scrum Implementation

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER @ [LEGAL ONE GMBH BERLIN](#)

2016 - 2018

- ❖ Development, maintenance and refactoring of feature-rich server-side applications in PHP and the Laravel & Symfony frameworks, applying best practices of OOP programming and proven design patterns to ensure a flexible, maintainable and readable code for a complicated ever-growing SAAS product.
- ❖ Design and development of custom system-wide solutions to best fit the company needs such as Database structure, Queued Execution Systems, RESTful APIs & Web Services, Mailing & Faxing Solutions, 3rd party Integration and OCR components.
- ❖ Design and development of responsive client-side applications for high traffic environments for desktop & mobile, communication with API endpoints, using latest client-side technologies and frameworks.
- ❖ Implementation of Agile development methodologies on the team's work process and utilization of software sprints.
- ❖ Fluent communication and understanding of product needs in a complicated German-speaking product environment.

FREELANCE DEVELOPER & PROJECT MANAGER

2014 - 2016

- ❖ Freelance CTO & Lead Developer @ Martvision.com, an online branding & marketing agency creating corporate websites and E-commerce solutions. Built, maintained and managed development of projects in various technologies and frameworks. Coordinated fluently between partners, developers and clients, focusing on elegant high performing solutions and responsive design.
- ❖ Freelance developer of software solutions for upcoming startups, which included:
 - o iOS & Android Apps for both consumers and administrators of the product. These apps were developed as web applications using Phonegap, Backbone.js and responsive web design, which allowed for support of a wide array of devices and resolutions seamlessly.
 - o Server-Side development of APIs & No-SQL Databases for performing the business logic of the product and for generation of data to be consumed by client apps. Technologies Used : Node.js, MongoDB, Coffeescript
 - o Tablet Apps for distribution at stores for the end consumer and corporate websites, developed on AngularJS, PHP & Wordpress

SENIOR APPLICATION DEVELOPER @ SUPERDERIVATIVES LTD.

2011 - 2014

- ❖ Designed, developed and maintained an enterprise risk-management web application for foreign exchange derivatives.
- ❖ Developed distributed calculation servers in SOA fashion consumed by ASP.NET & MVC web sites
- ❖ Advanced MVVM client-side programming using JSON, jQuery & ExtJS
- ❖ Full responsibility on enhancing & maintaining a legacy product for live trade execution (sole developer) including managing roadmap and delivering successfully, coordinated with work on the main product.
- ❖ Developed system-wide Infrastructure utilities (Excel generator, Mailing utility, Administration apps)
- ❖ Integration with various application teams. Fluent work with developers and team leaders company-wide. Agile development, keeping quality deliveries under pressure in software sprints

Tools & Technologies: C#, ASP.NET, MVC, JSON, JQuery, ExtJs, Team Foundation Server, IIS, HTML, CSS, Microsoft SQL Server, Remoting, Database Replication & Management, Stored Procedures (PL/SQL)

WEB & MOBILE APPLICATION DEVELOPER @ INVOKEMOBILE LTD.

2010 - 2011

- ❖ Developed various mobile-compatible applications (forums, E-commerce, video chat, dating & more...)
- ❖ Full responsibility from design to delivery and for all tiers of the development (DB, Server & Client)
- ❖ Development & maintenance of infrastructure utilities for delivering suitable content based on device
- ❖ Performance enhancements of existing applications, refactoring of server and DB code

Tools & Technologies: C#, Asp.Net 3.5, MSSQL, MySQL, Ajax, Linq, Web Services, JavaScript, HTML & CSS

GIS APPLICATION DEVELOPER @ IDF (MILITARY SERVICE).

2007 - 2010

- ❖ GIS programming for geographical data application in C#.NET using ESRI components
- ❖ Performance driven development for real-time computing services – threading, in-memory databases
- ❖ Extensive work with client/server applications using VB6, .NET Sockets & Remoting

Tools & Technologies: C#, VB6, Oracle, PL/SQL, MSSQL, ESRI

EDUCATION

MILITARY SCHOOL FOR COMPUTER SCIENCES, RAMAT GAN, ISRAEL

2006 – 2007

Developer Training (Mamram graduate), Equivalent to Bachelor in Computer Sciences

SKILLS

- ❖ **Language Skills:** Hebrew - Native, English - Fluent, German - Good, Spanish – Basic
- ❖ Team player, confident communicator - quick to integrate in a team and understand work processes
- ❖ Good eye for design implementation, very good Adobe Photoshop skills
- ❖ Great debugging skills
- ❖ Fast learner, adopts new technologies quickly